Module Description

Module name:	Urban and Regional Planning Issues				
Module level, if applicable	-				
Code, if applicable	346D5223				
Subtitle, if applicable	-				
Courses, if applicable	Urban and Regional Planning Issues				
Semester(s) in which the module is taught	6				
Person responsible for the module	Dr. Techn. Yashinta K.D. Sutopo, ST., MIP				
Lecturer	 Dr.Techn. Yashinta K.D. Sutopo, ST., MIP Prof. Dr-Ing. Ir. Muh. Yamin Jinca, MS.Tr. 				
Language	Bahasa Indonesia				
Relation to curriculum	This course is a supplementary course to support core courses Urban and Regional Planning studios. This course is a compulsory course which is available in the third year/ sixth semester. Urban and Regional Planning Issues is a course that discuss about what are current issues in urban and regional planning which are fundamentally important and essential.				
Type of teaching, contact hours	The method used is self-directed learning method. A quiz will be given every meeting as soon as after the student have received course materials. The subject also has two kind of test which is given in the middle and the last semester.				
Workload	This course consists of three credits in one meeting/ week= 330 minutes per week= 5280 minutes per semester (approximately 88 hours per semester).				
Credit points	3				
Requirements according to the examination regulations	The number of student attendance is at least 80% of the total meeting.				
Recommended prerequisites	-				
Module objectives/intended learning outcomes	 CLO 1. Students are able to think critically, creatively about discussing issues in urban and regional planning, sharing opinion with proper and effective language (to support ILO 1, PI-2/3); CLO 2. Students are able to improve their critical thinking and ability to study and evaluate the issues (supports ILO 2, PI:-3/4) CLO 3. Students are able to formulate the concepts based on theories to overcome issues related to urban and regional planning with the right theories, principles, and regulations. (to support ILO 3, PI-2/3). 				

	The follo	wing table show	s mapping o	f the ILO a	nd CLO in tl	his course		
		ILO 1		ILO 2	ILO 3			
		CLO 1	x	ILO 2				
		CLO 1 CLO 2	Λ	X				
		CLO 2 CLO 3		Λ	X			
Content and relation to the studio works	This course is a supplementary course to support core courses Urban and Regional Development Planning studios. This course discusses the actual issues about city planning that are fundamentally important, essential and urgent problems, then prepares a development plan and formulating various problem analyses through identification and solutions.							
	This course will be graded as follows: 1. Midterms Exam (30%) 2. Final Exam (35%) 3. Quiz (15%) 4. Task (20%)							
Study and examination requirements and forms of examination		Percentage of Achievemen		de Con	version Val	ue		
		85 - 100	A		4.00			
		80 - <85	A	-	3.75			
		75 - < 80	B-		3.5			
		70 - < 75	В		3.0			
		65 - < 70	B		2.75			
		60 - < 65	C-		2.5			
	_	50 - < 60	<u> </u>		2.00			
		40 - < 50	D		1.00			
		< 40	E		0.00			
Media employed	SIKOLA, Zoom							
Reading list	 Abdoellah, S Oekan, Mulyanto, Dede. Isu-isu pembangunan Pengantar Teoritis. Jakarta: Gramedia Pustaka Utama. 2019. Abdoellah, S Oekan. Pembangunan Berkelanjutan di Indonesia : d Persimpangan Jalan. Jakarta: Gramedia Pustaka Utama. 2016. Adiyoso, Wignyo. Manajemen Bencana: Pengantar dan Isu-Isu Strategis. Jakarta: Bumi Aksara. 2018. Undang Undang Nomor 26 Tahun 2007 Tentang Penataan Ruang Peraturan Pemerintah Nomor 26 Tahun 2008 Tentang Rencana Tata Ruang Wilayah Nasional Wikantiyoso, Respati. Paradigma Perencanaan dan Perancangan 							